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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, December 03, 2009 11:07 AM
To: 'Scott@8Flags.com'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: associating FEIN# with business

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Scott Moore [mailto: Scott@8Flags.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 11:05 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: associating FEIN# with business

Document # LO9000100247
FEI# 271169010

THANKS!

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 8:55 AM
To: Scott@8Flags.com

Subject: RE: associating FEIN# with business

You can reply back to this email with your FEI # and we will update our records. When you reply
please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Scott Moare [mailto:Scott@8Flags.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 8:30 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: associating FEIN# with business

I do I get my FEIN # associated with my business so a company can search for me by the FEIN#?

Best Regards,

12/A42000



